

APPENDIX 1

List Of Land Parcels, Proposed Acquisition And Works For Which The Land Is Required

| Plot Number | Acquisition Type (wording used on Land and Works Plans/ in BoR) | Works Number | Works Description |
|--------------------|--|---------------------|---|
| 1a/1 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 6 | Underground landfall connection works intertidal area |
| 1a/2 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 6 | Underground landfall connection works intertidal area |
| 1b/1 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 6 | Underground landfall connection works intertidal area |
| 1b/2 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 6 | Underground landfall connection works intertidal area |
| 1b/3 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 6 | Underground landfall connection works intertidal area |
| 1b/4 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 6 | Underground landfall connection works intertidal area |
| 1b/5 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 5 | Extension Ducts |
| 1b/6 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 6 | Underground landfall connection works intertidal area |

| Plot Number | Acquisition Type (wording used on Land and Works Plans/ in BoR) | Works Number | Works Description |
|--------------------|--|---------------------|---|
| 1/1 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 6 | Underground landfall connection works intertidal area |
| 1/2 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 6 | Underground landfall connection works intertidal area |
| 1/3 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 6 | Underground landfall connection works intertidal area |
| 1/4 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 6 | Underground landfall connection works intertidal area |
| 1/5 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 7 | Underground landfall connection works onshore |
| 1/6 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 7 | Underground landfall connection works onshore |
| 1/7 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 7 | Underground landfall connection works onshore |
| 1/8 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 7 | Underground landfall connection works onshore |
| 1/9 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 8 | Landfall Connection works, launch pit and jointing |

| Plot Number | Acquisition Type (wording used on Land and Works Plans/ in BoR) | Works Number | Works Description |
|--------------------|--|---------------------|--|
| 1/10 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 1/11 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 1/12 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 1/13 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 1/14 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 1/15 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 1/16 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 7 & 11 | Underground landfall connection works onshore and Temporary Soil Storage |
| 1/17 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 8 | Landfall Connection works, launch pit and jointing |
| 1/18 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |

| Plot Number | Acquisition Type (wording used on Land and Works Plans/ in BoR) | Works Number | Works Description |
|--------------------|--|---------------------|-------------------------------------|
| 1/19 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 1/20 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 1/21 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 1/22 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 1/23 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 1/24 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 1/25 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 2/1 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 2/2 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 2/3 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 2/4 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 2/5 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |

| Plot Number | Acquisition Type (wording used on Land and Works Plans/ in BoR) | Works Number | Works Description |
|--------------------|--|---------------------|-------------------------------------|
| 2/6 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 2/7 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 2/8 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |
| 2/9 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 11 | Temporary Soil Storage |
| 2/10 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 10 | Temporary Construction Compound |
| 2/11 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 10 | Temporary Construction Compound |
| 2/12 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |
| 2/13 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |
| 2/14 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |
| 2/15 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 10 | Temporary Construction Compound |
| 2/16 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |

| Plot Number | Acquisition Type (wording used on Land and Works Plans/ in BoR) | Works Number | Works Description |
|--------------------|--|---------------------|-------------------------------|
| 2/17 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 2/18 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 2/19 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 2/20 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 2/21 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 2/22 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 2/23 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 2/24 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 2/25 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 2/26 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 2/27 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 12 | Temporary Duct Stringing Area |

| Plot Number | Acquisition Type (wording used on Land and Works Plans/ in BoR) | Works Number | Works Description |
|--------------------|--|---------------------|--|
| 2/28 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 12 & 15 | Temporary Duct Stringing Area and Operational Access |
| 2/29 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 2/30 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 2/31 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 2/32 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 2/33 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 2/34 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 2/35 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 2/36 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 2/37 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |

| Plot Number | Acquisition Type (wording used on Land and Works Plans/ in BoR) | Works Number | Works Description |
|--------------------|--|---------------------|-------------------------------------|
| 2/38 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |
| 2/39 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |
| 2/40 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |
| 2/41 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |
| 2/42 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |
| 3/1 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 3/2 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 3/3 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 3/4 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |

| Plot Number | Acquisition Type (wording used on Land and Works Plans/ in BoR) | Works Number | Works Description |
|--------------------|--|---------------------|-------------------------------------|
| 3/5 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 3/6 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |
| 3/7 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 12 | Temporary Duct Stringing Area |
| 3/8 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 3/9 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 3/10 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 11 | Temporary Soil Storage |
| 3/11 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 11 | Temporary Soil Storage |
| 3/12 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 11 | Temporary Soil Storage |
| 3/13 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 3/14 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 3/15 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |

| Plot Number | Acquisition Type (wording used on Land and Works Plans/ in BoR) | Works Number | Works Description |
|--------------------|--|---------------------|--------------------------|
| 3/16 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 3/17 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 3/18 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 3/19 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 3/20 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 3/21 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 3/22 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 3/23 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 3/24 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |

| Plot Number | Acquisition Type (wording used on Land and Works Plans/ in BoR) | Works Number | Works Description |
|--------------------|--|---------------------|-------------------------------------|
| 3/25 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 3/26 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 4/1 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 4/2 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 4/3 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |
| 4/4 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |
| 4/5 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 4/6 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 4/7 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |

| Plot Number | Acquisition Type (wording used on Land and Works Plans/ in BoR) | Works Number | Works Description |
|--------------------|--|---------------------|-------------------------------|
| 4/8 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 11 | Temporary Soil Storage |
| 4/9 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 4/10 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 4/11 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 4/12 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 4/13 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 4/14 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 4/15 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 4/16 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 4/17 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 4/18 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 4/19 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 4/20 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 4/21 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |

| Plot Number | Acquisition Type (wording used on Land and Works Plans/ in BoR) | Works Number | Works Description |
|--------------------|--|---------------------|-------------------------------------|
| 4/22 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 4/23 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |
| 4/24 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 4/25 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |
| 4/26 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |
| 5/1 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 5/2 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |
| 5/3 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |
| 5/4 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |

| Plot Number | Acquisition Type (wording used on Land and Works Plans/ in BoR) | Works Number | Works Description |
|--------------------|--|---------------------|-------------------------------------|
| 5/5 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |
| 5/6 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 5/7 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 5/8 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 5/9 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 5/10 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 5/11 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 5/12 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 5/13 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |

| Plot Number | Acquisition Type (wording used on Land and Works Plans/ in BoR) | Works Number | Works Description |
|--------------------|--|---------------------|-------------------------------------|
| 5/14 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 6/1 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 6/2 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 6/3 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 6/4 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 6/5 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 6/6 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 7/1 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 7/2 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |

| Plot Number | Acquisition Type (wording used on Land and Works Plans/ in BoR) | Works Number | Works Description |
|--------------------|--|---------------------|-------------------------------------|
| 7/3 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |
| 7/4 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 7/5 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 7/6 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 7/7 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 7/8 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 7/9 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 7/10 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 7/11 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 7/12 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 7/13 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 7/14 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |

| Plot Number | Acquisition Type (wording used on Land and Works Plans/ in BoR) | Works Number | Works Description |
|--------------------|--|---------------------|-------------------------------|
| 7/15 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 7/16 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 7/17 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 7/18 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 7/19 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 7/20 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 7/21 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 7/22 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 7/23 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 7/24 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 7/25 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 7/26 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 7/27 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |

| Plot Number | Acquisition Type (wording used on Land and Works Plans/ in BoR) | Works Number | Works Description |
|----------------------|--|---------------------|--|
| 7/28 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 7/29 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 7/30 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 7/31 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 7/32 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 7/33 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 7/34 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 7/35 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 7/36 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access Rights |

| Plot Number | Acquisition Type (wording used on Land and Works Plans/ in BoR) | Works Number | Works Description |
|--------------------|--|---------------------|--------------------------|
| 8/1 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 8/2 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 8/3 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 8/4 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 9/1 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 9/2 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 9/3 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 10/1 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 10/2 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |

| Plot Number | Acquisition Type (wording used on Land and Works Plans/ in BoR) | Works Number | Works Description |
|--------------------|--|---------------------|--------------------------|
| 10/3 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 10/4 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 10/5 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 10/6 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 11/1 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 11/2 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 11/3 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 11/4 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 11/5 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |

| Plot Number | Acquisition Type (wording used on Land and Works Plans/ in BoR) | Works Number | Works Description |
|--------------------|--|---------------------|-------------------------------------|
| 11/6 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 11/7 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |
| 11/8 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |
| 11/9 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |
| 11/10 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |
| 11/11 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |
| 11/12 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |
| 11/13 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |
| 11/14 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 11/15 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |

| Plot Number | Acquisition Type (wording used on Land and Works Plans/ in BoR) | Works Number | Works Description |
|--------------------|--|---------------------|-------------------------------------|
| 12/1 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |
| 12/2 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 12/3 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 12/4 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |
| 12/5 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |
| 12/6 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 12/7 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 12/8 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 12/9 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |
| 12/10 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 12/11 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 12/12 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |

| Plot Number | Acquisition Type (wording used on Land and Works Plans/ in BoR) | Works Number | Works Description |
|--------------------|--|---------------------|--------------------------|
| 12/13 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 12/14 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 13/1 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 13/2 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 13/3 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 13/4 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 13/5 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 13/6 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 13/7 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |

| Plot Number | Acquisition Type (wording used on Land and Works Plans/ in BoR) | Works Number | Works Description |
|--------------------|--|---------------------|--------------------------|
| 13/8 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 14/1 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 14/2 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 14/3 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 14/4 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 14/5 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 14/6 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 15/1 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 15/2 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |

| Plot Number | Acquisition Type (wording used on Land and Works Plans/ in BoR) | Works Number | Works Description |
|--------------------|--|---------------------|-------------------------------------|
| 15/3 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |
| 16/1 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 16/2 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 16/3 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 16/4 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 16/5 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 16/6 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 17/1 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |
| 17/2 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 17/3 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 17/4 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 17/5 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |

| Plot Number | Acquisition Type (wording used on Land and Works Plans/ in BoR) | Works Number | Works Description |
|--------------------|--|---------------------|-------------------------------------|
| 17/6 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 17/7 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 17/8 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 17/9 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 17/10 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 18/1 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |
| 18/2 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |
| 18/3 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 18/4 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 18/5 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |

| Plot Number | Acquisition Type (wording used on Land and Works Plans/ in BoR) | Works Number | Works Description |
|--------------------|--|---------------------|-------------------------------------|
| 18/6 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 18/7 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 18/8 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |
| 18/9 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |
| 19/1 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 19/2 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 19/3 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 19/4 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 19/5 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |

| Plot Number | Acquisition Type (wording used on Land and Works Plans/ in BoR) | Works Number | Works Description |
|-----------------------|--|---------------------|---|
| 19/6 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 19/7 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 19/8 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 19/9 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 19/10 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 19/11 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 19/12 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 12 | Temporary Duct Stringing Area |
| 20/1 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 20/2 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |

| Plot Number | Acquisition Type (wording used on Land and Works Plans/ in BoR) | Works Number | Works Description |
|--------------------|--|---------------------|--------------------------|
| 20/3 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 20/4 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 20/5 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 20/6 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 20/7 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 20/8 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 20/9 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 20/10 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 20/11 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |

| Plot Number | Acquisition Type (wording used on Land and Works Plans/ in BoR) | Works Number | Works Description |
|--------------------|--|---------------------|--------------------------|
| 20/12 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 20/13 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 20/14 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 20/15 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 21/1 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 21/2 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 21/3 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 21/4 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 21/5 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |

| Plot Number | Acquisition Type (wording used on Land and Works Plans/ in BoR) | Works Number | Works Description |
|--------------------|--|---------------------|-------------------------------------|
| 21/6 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 21/7 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 21/8 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 21/9 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 21/10 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |
| 21/11 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 21/12 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 21/13 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 21/14 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 21/15 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 21/16 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 21/17 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 21/18 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |

| Plot Number | Acquisition Type (wording used on Land and Works Plans/ in BoR) | Works Number | Works Description |
|--------------------|--|---------------------|-------------------------------|
| 21/19 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 21/20 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 21/21 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 21/22 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 21/23 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 21/24 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 21/25 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 21/26 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 21/27 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 21/28 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |

| Plot Number | Acquisition Type (wording used on Land and Works Plans/ in BoR) | Works Number | Works Description |
|--------------------|--|---------------------|-------------------------------|
| 21/29 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 21/30 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 21/31 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 21/32 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 21/33 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 21/34 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 21/35 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 21/36 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 21/37 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 21/38 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 21/39 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 21/40 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 21/41 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |

| Plot Number | Acquisition Type (wording used on Land and Works Plans/ in BoR) | Works Number | Works Description |
|--------------------|--|---------------------|--------------------------|
| 21/42 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 21/43 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 21/44 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 22/1 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 22/2 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 22/3 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 22/4 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 22/5 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 22/6 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |

| Plot Number | Acquisition Type (wording used on Land and Works Plans/ in BoR) | Works Number | Works Description |
|--------------------|--|---------------------|---------------------------------|
| 22/7 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 22/8 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 22/9 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 22/10 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 22/11 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 22/12 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 22/13 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 22/14 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 22/15 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 10 | Temporary Construction Compound |
| 22/16 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |

| Plot Number | Acquisition Type (wording used on Land and Works Plans/ in BoR) | Works Number | Works Description |
|--------------------|--|---------------------|-------------------------------|
| 22/17 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 22/18 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 22/19 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 22/20 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 22/21 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 22/22 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 22/23 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 22/24 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 22/25 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 22/26 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 12 | Temporary Duct Stringing Area |
| 22/27 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 22/28 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 12 | Temporary Duct Stringing Area |

| Plot Number | Acquisition Type (wording used on Land and Works Plans/ in BoR) | Works Number | Works Description |
|--------------------|--|---------------------|-------------------------------------|
| 22/29 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 12 | Temporary Duct Stringing Area |
| 22/30 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 22/31 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 22/32 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 22/33 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 22/34 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 22/35 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 23/1 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 23/2 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 23/3 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |
| 23/4 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |
| 23/5 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |

| Plot Number | Acquisition Type (wording used on Land and Works Plans/ in BoR) | Works Number | Works Description |
|--------------------|--|---------------------|-------------------------------|
| 23/6 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 23/7 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 23/8 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 23/9 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 23/10 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 23/11 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 23/12 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 23/13 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 23/14 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 23/15 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 23/16 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 23/17 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |

| Plot Number | Acquisition Type (wording used on Land and Works Plans/ in BoR) | Works Number | Works Description |
|--------------------|--|---------------------|-------------------------------------|
| 23/18 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 23/19 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 23/20 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 23/21 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 24/1 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 24/2 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 24/3 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 24/4 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 24/5 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |

| Plot Number | Acquisition Type (wording used on Land and Works Plans/ in BoR) | Works Number | Works Description |
|--------------------|--|---------------------|-------------------------------------|
| 24/6 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |
| 24/7 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 24/8 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 24/9 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 24/10 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 24/11 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 24/12 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 24/13 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 24/14 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 24/15 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |

| Plot Number | Acquisition Type (wording used on Land and Works Plans/ in BoR) | Works Number | Works Description |
|--------------------|--|---------------------|-------------------------------------|
| 24/16 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 24/17 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 25/1 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 25/2 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 25/3 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 25/4 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 25/5 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 25/6 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 25/7 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |

| Plot Number | Acquisition Type (wording used on Land and Works Plans/ in BoR) | Works Number | Works Description |
|--------------------|--|---------------------|-------------------------------------|
| 25/8 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |
| 25/9 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |
| 25/10 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |
| 25/11 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 25/12 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 25/13 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 26/1 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 26/2 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 26/3 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |

| Plot Number | Acquisition Type (wording used on Land and Works Plans/ in BoR) | Works Number | Works Description |
|--------------------|--|---------------------|-------------------------------------|
| 26/4 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 26/5 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |
| 26/6 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 26/7 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |
| 26/8 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 26/9 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 26/10 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 26/11 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 26/12 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 26/13 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |

| Plot Number | Acquisition Type (wording used on Land and Works Plans/ in BoR) | Works Number | Works Description |
|--------------------|--|---------------------|-------------------------------------|
| 26/14 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 26/15 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 27/1 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 27/2 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 27/3 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |
| 27/4 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 27/5 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 27/6 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 27/7 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |
| 27/8 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 27/9 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |

| Plot Number | Acquisition Type (wording used on Land and Works Plans/ in BoR) | Works Number | Works Description |
|--------------------|--|---------------------|-------------------------------------|
| 27/10 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |
| 27/11 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 27/12 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 27/13 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 27/14 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 27/15 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 27/16 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 27/17 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |
| 27/18 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |
| 27/19 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |
| 27/20 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |

| Plot Number | Acquisition Type (wording used on Land and Works Plans/ in BoR) | Works Number | Works Description |
|--------------------|--|---------------------|-------------------------------------|
| 27/21 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |
| 27/22 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |
| 27/23 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |
| 27/24 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |
| 27/25 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |
| 27/26 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |
| 27/27 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 27/28 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 28/1 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |

| Plot Number | Acquisition Type (wording used on Land and Works Plans/ in BoR) | Works Number | Works Description |
|--------------------|--|---------------------|-------------------------------------|
| 28/2 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 28/3 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 11 | Temporary Soil Storage |
| 28/4 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |
| 28/5 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 28/6 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 28/7 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |
| 28/8 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 28/9 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 28/10 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |
| 28/11 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 28/12 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |
| 28/13 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |

| Plot Number | Acquisition Type (wording used on Land and Works Plans/ in BoR) | Works Number | Works Description |
|--------------------|--|---------------------|-------------------------------|
| 28/14 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 28/15 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 28/16 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 28/17 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 28/18 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 28/19 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 28/20 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 28/21 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 28/22 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 28/23 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |

| Plot Number | Acquisition Type (wording used on Land and Works Plans/ in BoR) | Works Number | Works Description |
|--------------------|--|---------------------|-------------------------------------|
| 28/24 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 28/25 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 28/26 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 29/1 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 29/2 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 29/3 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 11 | Temporary Soil Storage |
| 29/4 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |
| 29/5 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |
| 29/6 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |

| Plot Number | Acquisition Type (wording used on Land and Works Plans/ in BoR) | Works Number | Works Description |
|--------------------|--|---------------------|-------------------------------------|
| 29/7 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |
| 29/8 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 29/9 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 29/10 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 29/11 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 29/12 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 29/13 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 29/14 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 29/15 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 29/16 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |

| Plot Number | Acquisition Type (wording used on Land and Works Plans/ in BoR) | Works Number | Works Description |
|--------------------|--|---------------------|--------------------------|
| 29/17 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 29/18 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 29/19 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 29/20 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 29/21 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 29/22 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 29/23 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 30/1 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 30/2 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |

| Plot Number | Acquisition Type (wording used on Land and Works Plans/ in BoR) | Works Number | Works Description |
|--------------------|--|---------------------|-------------------------------------|
| 30/3 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 30/4 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 30/5 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 30/6 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 30/7 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 30/8 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 30/9 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 30/10 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 30/11 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |
| 30/12 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 30/13 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |

| Plot Number | Acquisition Type (wording used on Land and Works Plans/ in BoR) | Works Number | Works Description |
|--------------------|--|---------------------|-------------------------------------|
| 30/14 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 30/15 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |
| 31/1 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 31/2 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |
| 31/3 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |
| 31/4 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 31/5 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 31/6 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 31/7 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |

| Plot Number | Acquisition Type (wording used on Land and Works Plans/ in BoR) | Works Number | Works Description |
|--------------------|--|---------------------|--------------------------|
| 31/8 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 31/9 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 31/10 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 31/11 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 31/12 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 31/13 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 31/14 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 31/15 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 32/1 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |

| Plot Number | Acquisition Type (wording used on Land and Works Plans/ in BoR) | Works Number | Works Description |
|--------------------|--|---------------------|--------------------------|
| 32/2 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 32/3 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 32/4 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 32/5 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 32/6 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 32/7 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 32/8 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 32/9 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 32/10 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |

| Plot Number | Acquisition Type (wording used on Land and Works Plans/ in BoR) | Works Number | Works Description |
|--------------------|--|---------------------|-------------------------------------|
| 32/11 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 32/12 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 32/13 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 32/14 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 32/15 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 32/16 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 33/1 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 9 | Cable Installation Works |
| 33/2 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |
| 33/3 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |

| Plot Number | Acquisition Type (wording used on Land and Works Plans/ in BoR) | Works Number | Works Description |
|--------------------|--|---------------------|---|
| 33/4 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 33/5 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 33/6 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 33/7 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 33/8 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 33/9 | Land to be Acquired | 16 & 17 | Substation & Environmental Mitigation |
| 33/10 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 17 | Environmental Mitigation |
| 33/11 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 17 | Environmental Mitigation |
| 33/12 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 10 | Temporary Construction Compound |
| 33/13 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 10 | Temporary Construction Compound |
| 33/14 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 10 & 17 | Temporary Construction Compound & Environmental Mitigation |
| 33/15 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 10,17 & 18 | Temporary Construction Compound, Environmental Mitigation & Road rights |

| Plot Number | Acquisition Type (wording used on Land and Works Plans/ in BoR) | Works Number | Works Description |
|--------------------|--|---------------------|--|
| 33/16 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 10 & 17 | Temporary Construction Compound & Environmental Mitigation |
| 33/17 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 10, 14, 17 & 18 | Temporary Construction Compound, Construction and Operational Access, Environmental Mitigation & Road rights |
| 33/18 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |
| 33/19 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |
| 33/20 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |
| 33/21 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 33/22 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 33/23 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 19 | Onshore connection work |
| 33/24 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 19 | Onshore connection work |

| Plot Number | Acquisition Type (wording used on Land and Works Plans/ in BoR) | Works Number | Works Description |
|--------------------|--|---------------------|-------------------------------------|
| 33/25 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 14 | Construction and Operational Access |
| 33/26 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 19 | Onshore connection work |
| 33/27 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 19 | Onshore connection work |
| 33/28 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 19 | Onshore connection work |
| 33/29 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 33/30 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 17 | Environmental Mitigation |
| 34/1 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 19 | Onshore connection work |
| 34/2 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 19 | Onshore connection work |
| 34/3 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 19 | Onshore connection work |

| Plot Number | Acquisition Type (wording used on Land and Works Plans/ in BoR) | Works Number | Works Description |
|--------------------|--|---------------------|-------------------------------|
| 34/4 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 19 | Onshore connection work |
| 34/5 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 19 | Onshore connection work |
| 34/6 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 34/7 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 34/8 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 34/9 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 34/10 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 34/11 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 34/12 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 34/13 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |

| Plot Number | Acquisition Type (wording used on Land and Works Plans/ in BoR) | Works Number | Works Description |
|--------------------|--|---------------------|-------------------------------|
| 34/14 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 34/15 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 34/16 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 19 | Onshore connection work |
| 34/17 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 19 | Onshore connection work |
| 34/18 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 19 | Onshore connection work |
| 34/19 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 19 | Onshore connection work |
| 34/20 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 19 | Onshore connection work |
| 34/21 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 19 | Onshore connection work |
| 34/22 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 19 | Onshore connection work |

| Plot Number | Acquisition Type (wording used on Land and Works Plans/ in BoR) | Works Number | Works Description |
|-------------|--|--------------------|--|
| 34/23 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 19 | Onshore connection work |
| 34/24 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 19 | Onshore connection work |
| 34/25 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 10, 13, 15 & 19 | Temporary Construction Compound, Temporary Construction Access & Onshore connection work |
| 34/26 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 17 & 19 | Environmental Mitigation & Onshore connection work |
| 34/27 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 17 | Environmental Mitigation |
| 34/28 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 20 | National Grid Bolney Substation Extension |
| 34/29 | Land not subject to Powers of Compulsory Acquisition or Temporary Use | 20 | N/A |
| 34/30 | Land not subject to Powers of Compulsory Acquisition or Temporary Use | 20 | N/A |
| 34/31 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 34/32 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 34/33 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |

Deleted: Land to be Acquired

Deleted:

Deleted: Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants

Deleted: 19

Deleted: Onshore connection work

| Plot Number | Acquisition Type (wording used on Land and Works Plans/ in BoR) | Works Number | Works Description |
|-----------------------|--|---------------------|---|
| 34/34 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 34/35 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 34/36 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 34/37 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 34/38 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 34/39 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |
| 34/40 | Acquisition of Rights by the Creation of New Rights or the Imposition of Restrictive Covenants | 15 | Operational Access |
| 34/41 | Land to be Used Temporarily | 13 | Temporary Construction Access |